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7/26/24, 11:05 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Annual Report Map - conveyor affected area boundary

STATE OF

COLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Annual Report Map - conveyor affected area boundary
1 message

Hamarat, Miguel <mhamarat@fmi.com> Wed, Jul 24, 2024 at 7:41 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Nikie,

Revised map attached. See you on Tuesday.

Regards,

Miguel

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Hamarat, Miguel <mhamarat@fmi.com>

Subject: Re: Annual Report Map - conveyor affected area boundary

Yes, you can submit a revised 2023 map to me. I'll upload it into the permit system with my email to explain the change to
the map.

Nikie

On Thu, Jul 18, 2024 at 12:00 PM Hamarat, Miguel <mhamarat@fmi.com> wrote:

Nikie,

Good catch. | will get this updated. Did you want me to add this as a revision to the 2023 annual report submittal in
ePermitting, assuming that option is available?

Miguel

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:44 AM

To: Niggeler, Geoffrey <gniggele@fmi.com>; Hamarat, Miguel <mhamarat@fmi.com>
Subject: Annual Report Map - conveyor affected area boundary

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-2514479328456276328%7Cmsg-f:180551336876660337 ... 1/2



7/26/24, 11:05 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Annual Report Map - conveyor affected area boundary

Hi Geoff and Miguel.

CDPHE contacted me about the affected land boundary for the conveyor. They just wanted to know if the conveyor is
bonded where it crosses land outside the property boundary in the attached Amendment 8 map. | confirmed that it is
bonded. Sounds like a new person is reviewing the application and was just confirming the affected area boundary at
the Mill.

However, the discussion prompted me to look at the annual report map submitted in March. | noticed that the annual
report map shows this section of conveyor outside the affected land boundary. | think it would be a good idea to update
the annual report map to show the affected acres boundary around the entire conveyor alignment because the public
looks at these maps and would assume a portion of the conveyor is outside the bonded area.

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wz

Cell: 720.527.1640

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:
DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov

-E Appendix A Henderson Mill Annual Reclamation Report Map_Revised_07182024.pdf
3157K
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